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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Pang Scooter <pang_s_s_m@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 5:12 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: FBH9130H, DOA: 22/11/2024, Involving PC5918P
Attachments: Finalise Repair Bill.pdf; Transport Invoice.pdf; LOA-Signed.pdf

Dear Mdm,  
 
AƩached are documents for FBH9130H, DOA: 22/11/2024, Involving PC5918P.  
 
Repair Cost: $3,450.00 
Loss of Use: $175.00 (5days x $35.00) 
Towing: $80.00 
Total: $3,705.00 
 
Thank you.  
 
Kind Regards, 
Marcus 
 
Pang Scooter Service 





010314/2025

BIKE NO.: DATE                : 14/3/2025
Messer D.O.A.               : 22/11/2024

MAKE/ MODEL : YAMAHA FZ16

1 3,450.00$           
2 175.00$              

3,625.00$           TOTAL:

PANG SCOOTER SERVICE
BLK 1006 BUKIT MERAH LANE 2 #01-06 SINGAPORE 159762

TEL : 6271 4618             

FBH9130H
INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE SINGAPORE

INVOICE NO.

QTY

Business Registration No. 10115500W

S/N
TOTAL PRICE 

(S$)

6 Raffles Quay, #22-00
Singapore 048580

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE (S$)

LUMP SUM REPAIR
LOSS OF USE - 5 WORKING DAYS ($35/DAY)
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